August 19th, 19031,

Mr. Jos. Dolphin,
Manager,
Canadian Cottons Ltd.,
Maryville, N.B.

Dear Siy,

Tour letter of August 11th to Mr. A.0.
Dawson has been handed to me for reply. I regret
the delay in giving you the desired information, but
it seems probable that your original letter must have
gone astray as we have no record of it here.

A man who has completed his four years
gourse a¥ R.M.C, and is recommended by the authorities
there, is admitted to the third vear in Elestrical
Engineering at MeGill University.

I am mailing under separate cover, a
sopy of the Announcement of this Faeulty.

Yours sincerely,

Head of the Department
of Electrical Engineering,




